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(A B IR R 7 BRI AHE 7))

Kay Hardy Johanna Sevier
Peter Lai Ava Tran

Jean Lamming Pam Wellner
Ayat Osman Michael Wheeler
Lisa Paulo

Anne Premo
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Ricardo Amon
Norm Bourassa
Martha Brook
Bill Pennington
Daryl Mills
Amy Morgan
Bill Pennington
John Sugar
John Wilson
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SRHAEN

Karl Brown, M AEVE SERE2 2,

Pete Canessa, MMM LKA HE it o ie, HEMH A 0

Karin Corfee, KEMA Inc..

Cyane Dandridge, & feili G5 i %5 H a4
Rick Diamond, 3% [H 5546 #411 v F) [ 5K 52 00 =
Bob Graves, Green Technology (%:{f4%A)
Val Jensen, ICF, Inc.

Debbie McGhee, Project Performance Corporation (37 H 11 fig 43 7 BR 23 )

Aimee McKane, 3 [EZ5 48 11 7o 1 [ 5 S0 =
Michael Messenger, NN AEIEHZ b4
Carl Smith, Green Technology (Z¢aiiA)

David Zoldoske, MM S7 R 0 55 Wi 0k, HEMER AR A0

BHBTHIAFEFN 10U) FTHEF
Don Arambula, SCE  CEg M &2 v ) 24 7))

Athena Besa, SDG&E/SCG (MW aFHEA 5 oA BE ISR A 5D

William Miller, PG&E R EVEMS S5H AT

RERZEIIGHILIEFON (\OU) Y53 19K (MGl %)) 1Fit 7ot HAGaiE 2yt 5 & 8092 M e

QU J-FANTLLFA L

Gregg Ander, SCE (&A= f3 4]
Barbara Cronin, SDG&E/SCG (FMHh il #4515 i /g
AT IMESAFD

Tom DeCarlo, SDG&E/SCG (&M & 5HL 2
AR MM AT

Patsy Dugger, PG&E CA PHEfA S AF]D
John Fasano, SCE C(Rgfn/H & A: iy 3 A 7))

Rick Hobbs, SoCalGas (FalNMES AT

David Jacot, SCE (Fg i/ & idiA4E /i 3 A7)

Paul Kyllo, SCE (i JinH & 4 By 24 7))

Mary O'Drain, PG&E (K PSS B AFD
Angie Ong-Carrillo, PG&E (KT S5 AATD)

BREWERHIAFEFN (OU) FEHCT
Ziyad Awad, Awad & Company, Inc.

Dan Frederick, D. C. Frederick Consulting
David Nemtzow, Nemtzow & Associates
Steve Schiller, Schiller Consulting Inc.

Jack Parkhill, SCE C(RginH it A iy A )

Carlos Ruiz, SCG (FgnMIMEA A

Charles Segerstrom, PG&E (KPR 5 W AF]D
Frank Spasaro, SDG&E/SCG (il &F < 5 )y
AT IMESAFD

Frances Thompson, PG&E CK TS5 4D
Vinnie Tucker, SCE (FINM 5Zidi2E f ) A+
Sandra Williams, SDG&E (FHu &5/ 5 fi g 24 7))
Joy Yamagata, SDG&E/SCG (XMl BH5A< 51 2
H TR MRS A D

HAth

Accenture
Low Income Oversight Board (G AFEAA
BLRRE) MR

Vinita Thakkar, SDG&E
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EERE A aEIES

AB 32

ABAG

AC
ACCA

ACEEE

ACR
AHRI

AlIA
AMBAG

AMI
ANSI

ASAP

ASHRAE

BBEES
BIRA

BOC
BTH

BuRec

C&S
CAB

CAIA
CAISO (Hi# 1SO)
CALBO

CalWORKS

Assembly Bill 32/California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (i{4ik% 32/
2006 NN A BRAR BE AR R 7 %)
www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/05-06/bill/asm/ab_0001-0050/ab_32_bill 20060927_chaptered.pdf
Association of Bay Area Governments (75 X BUR343)

www.abag.ca.gov

Air Conditioning (%)

Air Conditioning Contractors of America (3 [ 45 & G F 43D

WWW.acca.org

American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy (3 [H BE U5 R L5 2 143
WWW.aceee.org

Assigned Commissioner Ruling (fEirZ i [ 4 5E)

Air Conditioning, Heating and Refrigeration Institute (55, HLBE KA 2D
www.ahridirectory.org/ahridirectory/pages/ariDirectoryMain.aspx

American Institute of Architects (3% [H &I H2)

www.aia.org
The Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments (5255 HL5 X BURF 43 )
www.ambag.org

Advanced Metering Infrastructure (2% it & IEmt i)

American National Standards Institute (& [ [E S krutF ki)

WWW.ansi.org

Appliance Standards Awareness Project (g5 kv R0 H )
www.standardsasap.org

American Society of Heating, Refrigerating, and Air-Conditioning Engineers (32 [E}k
B VA 52 TR B2

www.ashrae.org

Big Bold Energy Efficiency Strategies (% KRS HNE)

H1IH 2SI FEAYZ5 (7 25 75 07-10-032 e i 19— T S HE 1%

Building Industry Research Alliance (i:41 TMVAFFTEE)

www.bira.ws

Building Operator Certification (Z4U)E # B11E15)

Business, Transportation and Housing Agency ( LRk, A8 S5EEHD
www.bth.ca.gov

Bureau of Reclamation (£ )

WWW.USbr.gov

Codes and Standards (3385 kruE)

California Architects Board (M2 Hi4)

www.cab.ca.gov

California Agricultural Irrigation Association CHIIH AV IEBE 23
WWw.caia-irrigation.org

California Independent System Operator CHI/H037 2 45 i 5 ey )
WWW.Cais0.com

California Building Officials (AT 51D

www.calbo.org

California Work Opportunities and Responsibility to Kids Cin TAEHLS A% )L (1)
TP

www.ladpss.org/dpss/calworks/default.cfm

87 T



CARB (E;3# ARB) California Air Resources Board (M ZFSKIEERE)

www.arb.ca.gov

CBO Community-based Organization (3&T-#:X 14140

CDFA California Department of Food and Agriculture CHiH £ 5 A&k )
www.cdfa.ca.gov

CDE California Department of Education CInMZ(# #5)
www.cde.ca.gov

Energy California Energy Commission (HIJHBEVEZS 1 43)

Commission WWW.energy.ca.gov

CEE Consortium for Energy Efficiency (ARG 41D
www.ceel.org

CEEA California Energy Efficiency Alliance I BV RCR B 2D

CEESP California Energy Efficiency Strategic Plan Chl/H BV &% SEug %D
www.californiaenergyefficiency.com

CFL Compact Fluorescent Lamp or Light (/NI#E5E4T)

co, Carbon Dioxide ( 4 {LH%)

CPUC California Public Utilities Commission 2 FH g2 i 4
WWW.Cpuc.ca.gov/puc

CSAC California State Association of Counties (M & LIS 23

csli California Solar Initiative ChnHAFHBETFRD
www.gosolarcalifornia.ca.gov/csi/index.html

CSLB California State License Board (HiM M ZE 514s)
www.cslb.ca.gov

CcsSu California State University CHn#H Mz K22)

Cx Commissioning (AiRIE1T)

DC Direct Current ( i HL)

DCSD Department of Community Services and Development (it [X JIk4% 55 & FE#6)
www.csd.ca.gov/default.aspx

DEER Database for Energy Efficient Resources (G5 &k % % s 4 2 )
WWW.energy.ca.gov/deer

DG Distributed Generation (434l % )

DOE U.S. Department of Energy (3£ [E &I )
WWW.energy.gov

DR Demand Response (75 >R A

DRA Division of Ratepayer Advocates (2 V] 1 32 F5:5517)
www.dra.ca.gov

DSM Demand-Side Management (75 sR 4% 51D

DSS Department of Social Services (f£3fi45#5)
www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/default.htm

DWR California Department of Water Resources N7k #5135
www.water.ca.gov

EAP California Energy Action Plan (i V4T 8hiH%1D
www.energy.ca.gov/energy_action_plan/index.html

ED California Public Utilities Energy Division CHIM 2 F b2 51 £ BT

EDD Employment Development Department CiliMb & & J=)
www.edd.ca.gov

EE Energy Efficiency (REJHAE)

EM&V Evaluation, Measurement and Verification (PF4%. A7 5iA)

EMS Energy Management System (REJRFEEE RS0

BRI 5K £ 88 1L



EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (3% [FIf {542

WWW.epa.qov

EPRI Electric Power Research Institute (Z&[E 1 Sy BF57 2 B )
WWW.epri.com

ESCO Energy Service Company (FEJRNR S5 227D

ET Emerging Technology or Emerging Technologies %4 A)

ETAAC Economic and Technology Advancement Advisory Committee (£85% 55 AR 35 5 i)
AN
www.etaac.org/jsp/genericdoc.jsp

ETCC Emerging Technologies Coordinating Council CH 245 A HMEZE 114
www.etcc-ca.com

ETP California Employment Training Panel (i a5 il /N
WWW.etp.ca.gov

FSEC Florida Solar Energy Center (ff % BLik AR BHAEH )
www.fsec.ucf.edu/en

GAIN Greater Avenues for Independence ( (Jhar KiE) %D
www.ladpss.org/dpss/gain/default.cfm

GHG Greenhouse Gas (i % /4)

GWh Gigawatt Hour (75T FL/h)

HARDI Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Distributors International C[¥ FrfitiE. 7%
WA D
www.hardinet.org

HDTV High Definition Television i M HLAED

HERS Home Energy Rating System ({}5 8PS R %)
www.energy.ca.gov/HERS

HVAC Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (ftB%. X525 1#)

ICLEI International Council for Local Environmental Initiatives C[H x5 55 (BB F 4
www.iclei.org

ID Irrigation Districts or Integrated Design (JElEH: X ml #4401

IEPR Integrated Energy Policy Report (¥4 :{AE BRI
www.energy.ca.gov/2007 _energypolicy/index.html

[o]l] Investor-Owned Utility (%% # T 17 128 S A L)

ISO % W, CAISO 5{# International Organization for Standardization ([ [rkrUEALZHZ)

ITP U.S. Department of Energy’s Industrial Technologies Program ([ gy EE 1) Tk F;
ARERD
www1.eere.energy.gov/industry

kWh Kilowatt Hour (- FL/NES)

LBNL Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory (& [H 5746 A v A1) 5% S8 %)
www.lbl.gov

LCD Liquid Crystal Display (i B 7n28)

LEED Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (g 15 F 485 51451 3 112D
www.usgbc.org/leed

LG Local Government (Hb 77 BUR)

LGC Local Government Commission (i J7 B2 H143)
www.lgc.org

LIEE Low Income Energy Efficiency (AN BERRETE 2%

LIOB Low Income Oversight Board (fRIKAFEMAIE B R4
www.ligb.org

LoC League of California Cities (i mi )
www.cacities.org/index.jsp?zone=locc

ME&O Marketing, Education and Outreach (Hi3zfT44. #H MY &)
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Mth Million Therms ()7 k)

Mw Megawatt (JKEL)

MWh Megawatt Hour (JK /M)

NATE North American Technician Excellence (bZEAEFHHT)
www.natex.org

NBI New Buildings Institute CHr3#43)
www.newbuildings.org

NIST U.S. Department of Commerce’s National Institute of Standards and Technology (&
] i b0 1 [ bR fE S BRI S B )
WWW.nist.gov

NRCS Natural Resources Conservation Service (4R % U5 {547 I 45 4k
WWW.nrcs.usda.gov

NREL National Renewable Energy Laboratory ([ 5 F/: fg i S %)
www.nrel.gov

NWEEA Northwest Energy Efficiency Alliance (75t fgESREEED
www.nwalliance.org

o&M Operations and Maintenance (iz{7 54E4)

PA Program Administrator (%45 H i)

PDA Personal Digital Assistant (4> A\ %5 BhEE)

PG&E Pacific Gas and Electric Company CKT-VERS 5 A7)
WWW.pge.com

PIER Public Interest Energy Research (/24K 25 AEUSHTST)
WWWw.energy.ca.gov/pier

POU Publicly Owned Utility (24523 F k)

PV Photovoltaic (J%HL1)

e]J[e] Quality Improvement/Quality Management ()it & e/ i &2 #D

R&D Research and Development (#iff )

RCx Retrocommissioning (7] 31ifi)

RD&D Research, Development and Demonstration (FF57. JF &M E7R)

RECO Residential Energy Conservation Ordinances ({1:5 EJ5 541744

RFP Request for Proposals (ki)

RH Relative Humidity (FHXTHEE)

SanDAG San Diego Association of Governments (&1 &F B2
www.sandag.cog.ca.us

SCAG Southern California Association of Governments (g i BURF 323
WWW.SCa(.ca.gov

SCE Southern California Edison (g inH 52 i A= H 24 w))D
WWW.SCe.com

SCG (or Southern California Gas Company (EF MBS A )

SoCalGas) www.socalgas.com

SDG&E San Diego Gas & Electric Company (b 2HEA 5 HL ) A F]D
www.sdge.com/index.shtm

SFLI Single Family Low Income (¥.— 5 FEARICAREAA)

SGIP Self-Generation Incentive Program ( F%# & B2 ihit%)D
www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/051005_sgip.htm

SMJU Small and Multijurisdictional Utility (/N1 228 5L kD

SMUD Sacramento Municipal Utility District 04 5 17 5o FH b Ak
www.smud.org

SWEEP Southwest Energy Efficiency Project (J4iFg AEU 2330 )
WWW.SWenergy.org
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TURN

TRC
uc
USDA

USGBC
WCEC

WES&T

WWD
ZNE

BRI 5K

Utility Reform Network (23 FH b LR 9D

www.turn.org
Total Resource Cost (il %y A

University of California (I k2%
U.S. Department of Agriculture (3 E &)

www.usda.gov
U.S. Green Building Council (3&[FE £t 2 114
www.usgbc.org

Western Cooling Efficiency Center (JUBHIvA R0
wcec.ucdavis.edu
Workforce Education and Training (%5 1 88 535D

Wind Wave Direction (X377 1))
Zero Net Energy ()
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UM A SR ZE B 4 il 07-10-032. (D.07-10-023) FREM -
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/word pdf/FINAL _DECISION/74107.pdf

® BRI R P K AR SO FR B L. wwwe. californiaenergyefficiency.com

S AE I T T B JE — T SR 2 “ N T RES4E” (California Conservation Collaborative) ,  “ I Fige&4E” F 20
HHAD 90 FEAIKER TR A I REIRACE T R B IR AL TR 4, R RIFN A 30 B e TR Rkl s, A
MiXT 20 40 80 AEARA A FL L BEIF R R 1 R 74 A [B] Y

POCREBERVRI N, RERBORSE M ZE ), MR R AR ASLFEZE R4y, 20054 9 H 21 H. 3RO L
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/word _pdf/REPORT/51604.pdf

POCRESRVESATRID , MAEEZR R A NN S FZE R DR S ) KT A S EEL . 2003 £ 5 H 8 H .
I PIHE:  http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/word pdf/REPORT/28715.pdf

CINMIREIRZE Fi 2, 2007 FEFFHIEAREIR 7 £ T (2007 IEPR), T 2007 4F 12 A 5 H#RA.
CEC-100-2007-008-CMF. 3kEUM4iE:  http://www.energy.ca.qov/2007_energypolicy/documents/index.html

TINNZS SRR L (R REX TR . ARRHELL) 2008 42 6 HiTitHi%E. (CARB#X XD o4 7 7. 3
H#hk:  http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/draftscopingplan. pdf
2007 IEPR (2007 HF-RIEAREFEITEHRED o

* McKinsey & Company. {F#{%3E EdE S SAH: DT ARS, 1202 EER =S AR . /TEERE, 2007
12 H. 3REMAE:  http://www.mckinsey.com/clientservice/ccsi/pdf/US _ghg_final report.pdf

" ATEZE No. 32 (Pavley, 2006) N i 42 474>, 88 38500 %5 SR M 4k«
http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/publications/legislation/ab 32 bill 20060927 chaptered.pdf

"CARB UNMZESEFERZL) EXIHR], 2 13 7,
AL, 5 21-22 T, PRI SRAL L R T IR ) 40000 GWh T AE H bR

UEE, 22 1. 4k 1493 (Paviey, 2002) $E7% ARB K TBobaviE, M 2009 fETFUE, AEBRAATAT I TE I P
R RAGIR 5 U . ARB IS I8 AN s 1) Pavley B FREN B, 7 2020 4ERTHIN TMHE4LPY, I 264 i
Tivl- R g /> GHG 3000 J5Alfi. ARB - 2004 4FRH T HUE, FHARYE (IR 05 SEiv i seBos 845, [
FHTFEEIRL R (U.S. EPA) « RERYIHA R, HIRTTHE ARB 2R 3515 500 Pavley VI fair. &0, Kk
HEBRZ R SIIIATE H 17E GHG Wby T i B K 7 o

" http://www.green.ca.gov/GreenActionTeam/default.htm

M A S ZR B 45 il 08-07-047. (D.08-07-047) FRH 4L«
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/word pdf/FINAL DECISION/85995.pdf

© 20074 AL AL AN 22 4L 2R . (EISA 2007) A 469% 110-140, 2007 4 12 A 19 H. ZREXM AL
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=110 cong public laws&docid=f:publ140.110.pdf

"'D.07-10-032, % 33 T

SR, 5 33

N A SR 2 A 23 il 98-04-063, B Al
* D.07-10-032, § 150 T,
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N, RICREIRECR A TELLZY (NEEP) il T it RIM T8 B s, AR5l 8 B BN T 35 h AN R RE 22 1R
ki HAn Al Ol X EERE AR IS WA oW/ IS T RS TEAT O W IR AT RS . Rk
WHEAT AN DAL HPRRFTRITTRE D3 B A0 RRIEBCRR S, TR B RS s 2 ]

¥ SRR E AT T 2 S — DA A AT IR L, AT A ) D 3t SR -
www.californiaenergyefficiency.com.

#2007 IEPR

U 60 RFEHAEFIRAREEMNL I I LN AR . (RERR D&
http://www.energy.ca.gov/electricity/utilities.html#300; EE AN AR, 1997 537, 1999 £ 12 H 29 H% &
A 200 2 FKAFEF ALY — LB/ A FEFOL B AT BERA 1) IGTH B B RS 5 REIR SR RIS . K
HA N E RS2 755 A IR RERACR T RIS . ORATS25 T 3C|E 3. D

T IOU IR TEIRKEE, fT 02 =1 (30%) H&Z 5 GEEACE (LIEE) tHXRIMZEH . 10U AR 451 & I 3%
# K214 1050 J5 (CPUC: http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy!) , Bi k%1 83% MIMMFE. B&S5HAEA
LR LIEE (1284 18 5 BE LE A7) 55 e ARARL o

“ Title 20 (%5 20 45) , MOMIFIISH], 45 1601 — 1608 7, http://www.energy.ca.gov/appliances/; Title 24 (i 24 4%) ,
MM 4B, 55 6 ¥4, http://www.energy.ca.gov/title24/.

T4 1109 (Huffman, 2007) AL EY: 88 25402 45, SR HiE:
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/07-08/bill/asm/ab_1101-1150/ab_1109 bill 20071012 chaptered.pdf

¥ 2007 IEPR (2007 TR A REV 4IRS ) , & 88 T

PIRZ GO E AR BRI BV . B E S B E R AT N (REAAERS ) (LEED)
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